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Offentligt

Fra: unmignet@iom.int

Sendt: 01-11-2023 13:50

Til:

Emne: Att. UUI Update: Change in Event Time for Briefing by the Coordinator of the UN Network on
Migration

Dear stakeholders and civil society colleagues,

We are pleased to share with you the Save the Date for the upcoming Briefing of the Coordinator of the United
Nations Network on Migration.

Please take note of the time change of the event. The Briefing will now take place at the CICG in Geneva / in a hybrid
format at 13:30-15:30 pm CET or 8:30-10:30 am EST, on 23 November 2023.

Please sign up by registering here; an agenda and additional information will be made available ahead of the meeting.
Interpretation in English, French, and Spanish will be available.
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Interpretation in English, French and Spanish will be
provided.

Best regards,

UN Network on Migration Secretariat

From: UN Network on Migration Secretariat <unmignet@iom.int>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:02 AM
Cc: UN Network on Migration Secretariat <unmignet@iom.int>
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Subject: Save the Date - Briefing by the Coordinator of the UN Network on Migration (14 March,
15:00-17:00 CET)

Dear stakeholder and civil society colleagues,

We are pleased to invite you to a UN Network on Migration briefing by IOM Director General
Antdnio Vitorino, in his capacity as Coordinator of the UN Network on Migration.

This briefing will take place on Tuesday, 14 March 2023, from 15:00-17:00 CET, in a hybrid
format. In-person participation, in Room XXVI at the Palais des Nations, will be possible for
stakeholders that have regular access to the Palais des Nations in the form of a UNOG badge.
Registered remote participants will receive the Zoom meeting link closer to the event.

Please register to attend the briefing by clicking here or on the image below. An agenda and
additional information including call-in details will be made available ahead of the meeting.

Best regards,

United Nations Network on Migration Secretariat

www.migrationnetwork.un.org
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j Tuesday, 14 March 3pm (CET)
~ Room XXVI, Building E, Palais des Nations, Geneva

Please RSVP here.

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments
are intended for specific individuals or entities, and may be confidential, proprietary or privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete this message and
do not disclose, distribute or copy it to any third party or otherwise use this message. The content of
this message does not necessarily reflect the official position of the International Organization for
Migration (IOM) unless specifically stated. Electronic messages are not secure or error free and
may contain viruses or may be delayed, and the sender is not liable for any of these occurrences.
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